Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-62
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Tel: 67527740 Fax: 67528669
E-Mail: erofia@singnet.com.sg
Co Registration No: 201202259N

Ref: EMT1598/20/It/FYS018P WITHOUT PREIUDICE
Your reference: TO BE ADVISED BY HAND TO LKK
15 January 2020

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way #07-16

AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Officer-In-Charge (Motor Claims Department)

Dear Sir

Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX8772X AND FY5018P ON 21 SEPTEMBER 2019

We are instructed by our client Razman Bin Abdul Rahim to claim damages against your Insured
SKXBT772X in connection with a road traffic accident on 21 September 2019 at about 04.30hrs along
Junction of Tampines Avenue 5 / Tampines Avenue 2 with our client’'s motorcycle registration

number FYS018P

As a result of the accident, our client's motor bike was damaged and our client has been put to loss

and expenses, particulars of which are as follows:

1 Total loss as per Surveyor's recommendation S5 200.00

2. Less COE rebate 55 -6.00

3. Loss of Use (16 days X 5520.00/day) PRI & Los Day 55 320.00
Total to Claim SS 514.00

Attached final bill for your early process of our claim
Kindly revert soonest
Thank you

Yours faithfully
Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd

Teo Hwa Heng



Jia Le (LKK Autnz

From: Jia Le (LEK Auta)

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 8:52 AM

To: daniel.ng@connectdcar.com

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX 8772X & FY S018P ALONG/AT TAMPINES AVE 5 & AVE
2 ON 21/09/2019

Our Ref: CC4/AIG19017079/Uda3

CONMNECTACAR PTELTD
Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX 8772X & FY 5018P ALONG/AT TAMPINES AVE S5 & AVE2 ON 21/09/2019

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from FY S018P against your motor insurance palicy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour as your
vehicle collided onto Third Party motorcycle. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with
the Third Party.

should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount [NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial
vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, If your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will
be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Chan Jin Le | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408a33)



AUTHORIZATI|ON TO ACT

AlG Asia Pegcific - EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAI

l_Raeweg €in pddu| ﬂaiuiﬁ ' the third parly claimani")
of Bk 730 Tampingo Shes 7| Ho3+ S{p730  (address),
owner  of ~ 5’!”? P (vehicle no) hereby authorize

E0fid wofor TWadia ple v
1
(‘the workshop") to act for me with respect to my clalm for repalr costs andfor

rental andlor loss of use (‘claim’) for my vehicls no, _F(501? P that was

damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on_> i o120/ (date) along
Tuachon 6| w0 fwe § 5[ Tawpiagd Py > - (location)

involving vehlele nofls_ Skx  £172 X (‘the accldent’).

| further authorize the workshop to seftle the above mentioned claim in &

manner that they deem fit and the workshop Is further authorized to receive

payment furtherto settfement of my claim with payment chequels being mada in
favour of the workshiop.

| further acknowledge that any seftlement the workshep may reach on my
behalf is on a without prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar
as the driverfowner/insurers of the other vehicle/s Is concerned.

Datethls __ >4 dayof _ 09 (month)20 lj (year)

W \ /KG‘“"JE’.

Signed by "the thirharty claimant’ Slgned by “the wurkshop'

’rjgu!

[F =S R ]



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, EROFIA MOTOR TRADING PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have
reached an agreement with the appointed survevor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of survevor) with respect to the amount claimed for
S$5194.00 (Repair Cost), $5280.00 (Loss of UseRemtal), 8§ - (Disbursement) for vehicle no. EY
S018P that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 21/09/2019 (date) along
TAMPINES AVE S/TAMPINES AVE 2 (location) involving vehicle no/s SKX 8772X This 1s
pursuant to the inspection conducted on 30/09/2019 (date) at “the workshop”

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner RAZMAN BIN ABDUL RAHIM (“the
third party clmmant™) of vehicle no. FY_S5018P make the claim as set out in the above paragraph
and we/l have full authority to settle the maner on his’her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fin
We'l enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”™

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
clasmant™ after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage 1o FY S018P (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We'l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this seulement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the apphcation of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this _ (day)of _cbivwcy  (month) 20_2C (year)

A

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)



118-01-"20 12:44 FROM-

Enquire Vehicle Disposal Details
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Chassis No.:

Engine No.:

Propellant:
Deregistration Date:
Deregistration Reason:
Disposal Details
Chassis Disposal Type:
Chassis Disposal Date:
Engine Disposal Type:
Engine Disposal Date:

Previous

FY501BP
LBPPCJLB44D183728
JYM154FMID4405648
Petrol

06 Oct 2019

Direct Exported

Thalland
18 Oct 2019
Thalland
18 Oct 2019

OK

https://vrl.n.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireDisposal Details?FUNCTION_ID=F0601005ET

T-303 P0001/0001 F-229

16/01/2020
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Our Ref : TPNPIS8619/2019
Date : 30 September, 2019

RAZMAN BIN ABDUL RAHIM

BLK 730 TAMPINES STREET 71
#03-55
SINGAPORE 520730

Dear SirfMadam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FY5018P & SKX8772X ALONG TAMPINES AVENUE 5 TOWARDS PIE
ON 21 SEPTEMBER 2018 AT 0446 HRS.

| refer to the above accident.

2. Please be informed that we have completed our investigations which shows that the
driver of SKX8772X has committed an offence of Careless Driving under Rule 29 Road Traffic
Rules. Action has been Initialed against the driver for the said offence.

3. Il you have any queries, please contact lhe Investigation Officer, lvan Ho al telephone
number 6547 6170 or via email at HO_Jie_Kang@spf.gov sq

Yours faithfully

EQ’

HAFIZ FAIZAL
for HEAD TRAFFIC INVESTIGATION
TRAFFIC POLICE

SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE

A FORCE FOR THE NATION —



